

## BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

<b>NAME</b> Andreea Maria Cetean	<b>POSITION TITLE</b> Junior Staff
<b>CONTACT</b> 21 Călugăreni, Sebeș, Alba, 515800, Romania (+40)741937500 andreea.cetean@publichealth.ro	<b>INSTITUTIONAL AFFILIATION</b>  Center for Health Policy and Public Health, Institute for Social Research , College of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, Babeș-Bolyai University
<b>NATIONALITY</b> Romanian	
<b>GENDER</b> Female	

### EDUCATION/TRAINING

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
National College Lucian Blaga, Sebeș, Alba County, Romania	Baccalaureate	2008-2012	Philology Bilingual-English
Cluj School of Public Health, College of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, Babeș-Bolyai University	Bachelor	2012-2015	Public Health

### A. PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Oct 2013 – Jun 2014	Intern, Image and Development Department, Center for Health Policy and Public Health, Institute for Social Research, Faculty of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, Babeș-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania
Jul 2014 – Sept 2015	Intern, European Health Management Association, Brussels, Belgium
Oct 2014 – Jan 2015	Intern, Health Policy and Management Department, Center for Health Policy and Public Health, Institute for Social Research, Faculty of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, Babeș-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania
Jan 2015 – present	Junior Staff, Health Policy and Management Department, Center for Health Policy and Public Health, Institute for Social Research, Faculty of Political, Administrative and Communication Sciences, Babeș-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

### B. Honors

2014	Erasmus Scholarship, Center for International Cooperation, Babeș-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania
------	--

### C. PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

2013 - present	Center for Health Policy and Public Health
----------------	--

2014 European Health Management Association

**D. RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS**

EU Policy Briefing: Healthcare in the European Semester: the ABC of AGSs and CSRs, EHMA website, September 2014

**E. Language skills**

Romanian: mother tongue

English: C2 level (Cambridge Advanced English certification)

German: B1

Spanish: B2